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STH 60 Utility Project Construction Update

TO: Village of Jackson Community Members

FROM: Project Management Team

RE: STH 60 Utility Project Construction Update

DATE: June 2, 2023

1) General Work hours of project will be 7:00 AM to 7:00 PM.

2) Project Work Zone: Industrial Drive to Ridgeway Drive, and south on Jackson Drive.

What’s completed: Underground utility, paving, line painting, and the start of concrete work.

What’s happening next: Driveways that were paved will be redone to meet the Village standard.
Concrete work will continue until completed. Lawn restoration will continue until completed. In
keeping the crews safe while working in Main Street, the detour route and road closure will remain
until Friday, June 9" when the road will be completely open for traffic. Thank you for working with
Jackson Sewer and Water Utilities on making this project a safe and successful project.

Project Schedule Summary:

Village of Jackson Hwy 60 Upgrades | Weeks
13-Feb| 20-Feb | 27-Feb | 6-Mar |13-Mar | 20-Mar | 27-Mar | 3-Apr | 10-Apr | 17-Apr | 24-Apr | 1-May | 8-May |15-May | 22-May [ 29-May | 5-Jun

Traffic Control
Erosion Control
Curb Box Repl.

Connect to Existing Sanitary Sewer
Sanitary Mainline on 60

Sanitary line on Jackson
Sanitary Laterals

Water Main Work (not curb boxes)
Loop Detector Replacement

Concrete Work

Lawn Restorarion

|Asphalt Patching

Pavement Markings

Advance Construction

BMCI

Hartford Landscape

Payne & Dolan

Crowley

M&E Bursting

Storm Companies

MP

This is when the detour will start




